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Simon Carleton

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 5 November 2024 15:52
To: Simon Carleton
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Number 2024178

Dear Simon, 
 
An EIA Portal notification was received on 04/11/2024 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has 
been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 05/11/2024 under EIA Portal ID number 2024178 and is available to view at 
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1. 
 
Portal ID: 2024178 
 
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála 
 
Applicant Name: Energia Renewables ROI Limited 
 
Location: Moyvannan, Feamore, Lisbaun, Carrownolan, Carrowncloghan, Carrowkeeny, Ardmullan, Curraghboy, Gortnasythe, 
Derryglad, Eskerbaun, and Brideswell, Co Roscommon 
 
Description: Construction and operation of a 110kV electricity substation, approximately 7.5km of underground electricity line, 
and  ancillary infrastructure to connect the permitted Seven Hills Wind Farm to the national electricity network.  
 
Linear Development: Yes 
   
Date Uploaded to Portal: 05/11/2024 
 
Regards, 
 
Emmet 

EIA Portal team 

—— 

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta  
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